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Patrick, Ryan P

From: no-reply@minneapolismn.gov
Sent: Sunday, October 06, 2013 6:40 PM
To: Police Review
Subject: Office of Police Conduct Review Complaint

City of Minneapolis 

First Name * DONALD 

Last Name * HOLMES 

Email websterwipd@gmail.com 

Phone (715) 919-0276 

Phone Type Cell 

Phone 2  

Phone Type 2  

Address * po box 275  

Apt/Suite  

City webster 

State WI 

Zip 54893 

Location of Incident * webster wisconsin 

CCN WEBSTER PD CASE # W13-0574 

Date * 10-05-2013 

Time * 956 

AM/PM PM 

Description of Incident * On Saturday October 5, 2013 while working in a marked squad for the village of 
Webster I was operating stationary radar. My vehicle was facing east. My position 
was about 100 feet west of Lakeland Avenue South on Alder Street West. At about 
9:50pm a vehicle turned right off of Lakeland Avenue South onto Alder Street West. 
The vehicle passed me and continued west. Rear stationary radar speed was 39mph. 
The vehicle was around the Pike Avenue South intersection when it reached that 
speed. At about that intersection is a 25mph speed limit sign that is posted. There 
were no other vehicles on Alder Street West. I turned around and caught up with the 
vehicle. I stopped it about 100 yards west of Old 35 on Fairgrounds road at 9:56pm. I 
radioed in my location and the license plate of the vehicle. I approached the vehicle 
and seen a male driver and female passenger. The driver gave me his driver’s license 
and told me the insurance for the vehicle was through a public school and that it 
belonged to that school. He opened his wallet and attempted to show me a police ID 
card for the City of Minneapolis. I told him the reason I stopped him was for his 
speed. I told him to wait in the vehicle until I returned. While in the squad car the 
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driver exited his vehicle and walked towards me. I asked him what he wanted and he 
gave me his new driver’s license and I told him to stay in the vehicle. I issued him a 
citation for his speed (V211085-0) and walked back to his vehicle. When I told him 
the citation was for speed he became upset and began to argue the speed limits in the 
village. I calmly told him the speed didn’t change until he left village limits which 
were after the school. He still was angry and yelled at me about the speed other 
things. I remained calm and ended the contact with him. He yelled out the window 
that he would see me in court and that I should never come down to Minneapolis. 
During the interaction I had a ride along who was standing outside of the squad car 
right next to it. He said that he could even hear the yelling coming from the driver. 
No charges for disorderly conduct have been filed. The entire traffic stop was 
recorded with audio and video. This it all the information I have at this time. Donald 
Holmes, Webster Police Department  

Officer Name ROBERT GREGORY SCHNICKEL 

Badge# UNKNOWN 

Squad# UNKNOWN 

Witness  

Witness Phone  

Witness Phone Type  

Witness Address  

Witness Apt/Suite  

Witness City Minneapolis 

Witness State MN 

Witness Zip  

Investigator Preference * None 

Gender Do not wish to disclose 

Date of Birth  

Race  

Signature: ______________________________________ 

This is an email generated from the City of Minneapolis website. * Required fields are indicated with an asterisk. 

 




































